
AGENDA 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, June 6, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

1. Call to Order   
2. Roll Call  
3. Invocation and Pledge  
4. Announcements  
5. Approval of the Agenda  
6. Public Input  
7. Consent Agenda  

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting and Work Session held May 16, 2022 

b. Approve Annual Chamber of Commerce Agreement 
c. Approve Electric Vehicle Charging Services Agreement 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

8. Proposed FY 2022-2023 Budget 
 

BUSINESS 
 

9. ANX-C2200143:  Stephen Caldwell has petitioned to annex 3.00 acres of TMP 068 053, Located 
at 389 Cleve Wright Rd, with a County Zoning of RA (Residential Agricultural/Residential Exurban) 
to City Zoning RA (Restricted Agricultural District).  Public Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission 
on May 9, 2022, and City Council on May 16, 2022.  City Council for a decision on June 6, 2022. 

10. Resolution #R2022-05: Georgia State Patrol Post #37 
11. Fifty-Fifth Annual Mountain Moonshine Festival 
12. Dawsonville Moonshine Distillery: Request to Terminate Lease 

 

     EXECUTIVE SESSION, IF NEEDED        

     ADJOURNMENT   

 
The next scheduled City Council meeting is Monday, June 20, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Those persons with disabilities who require reasonable accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 
participate in this meeting or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, should contact the Clerk at 
Dawsonville City Hall at 706-265-3256 at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting. 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                    CONSENT AGENDA           

   
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  06/06/2022     
   
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 

 
   CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF ITEMS BELOW; SEE ATTACHED 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS  
 

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting and Work Session held May 16, 2022 

b. Approve Annual Chamber of Commerce Agreement 
c. Approve Electric Vehicle Charging Services Agreement 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #       7     
 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                       APPROVE MINUTES    

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  06/06/2022     
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #  NA      

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
     TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM: 

 
• REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION HELD MAY 16, 2022 

 
 
 
 

 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

 
 
     
 
 

     OPTIONS: 
           
  AMEND OR APPROVE AS PRESENTED 
 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
     REQUESTED BY:  Beverly Banister, City Clerk    

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

 AGENDA ITEM #   7a      
 

 

 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, May 16, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 1 of 4 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Mike Eason called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. 
 

2. ROLL CALL: Present were Councilmember John Walden, Councilmember Mark French, 
Councilmember Caleb Phillips, Councilmember William Illg, City Attorney Kevin Tallant, City Manager 
Bob Bolz, City Clerk Beverly Banister, Public Works Director Trampas Hansard, Utilities Operation 
Manager Jacob Barr, Planning Director David Picklesimer and Finance Administrator Robin 
Gazaway. 

 

3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE:  Invocation and pledge were led by Councilmember Illg.   
 

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS:  Mayor Eason reminded citizens the Farmer’s Market is open every Saturday; 
early voting ends this week; National Law Enforcement week is being celebrated this week; the next 
Food Truck Friday is June 3rd and the Dawsonville History Museum will be having a car show on 
Saturday May 28, 2022.  The Mayor also introduced the newly hired Economic Development Director, 
Kevin Herrit, for the Dawson County Chamber of Commerce.  

 

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:  Motion to approve the agenda as presented made by M. French; 
second by C. Phillips.  Councilmember Walden stated he’d like to have the agenda amended to add 
an item.  Councilmember French withdrew his motion. 

 

Motion to amend the agenda to add item #23 APPALACHIAN REGIONAL COMMISSION (ARC) 
Grant Funds made by J. Walden; second by M. French. Vote carried unanimously in favor. 
 

Motion to approve the agenda as amended made by M. French; second by W. Illg.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor.    

6. PUBLIC INPUT:  None 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA:  Motion to approve the consent agenda for the following items (a,b,c) made by 
W. Illg; second by C. Phillips.  Vote carried unanimously in favor. 

 

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting held May 2, 2022 
• Executive Session held May 2, 2022 

b. Approve Howser Mill Road Joint Paving Project Overage 
c. Approve Georgia Mountain Regional Commission Private Sector Appointment  

Kevin Herrit to serve from July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 
 

8. EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION: The Mayor and Council presented service awards to Westin Lee for 
five years of service and Beverly Banister for 7 years of service.  Steven McNeal was presented with 
the April 2022 Employee of the Month award.  

 

9. PROCLAMATION: NATIONAL PUBLIC WORKS WEEK, MAY 15 – 21, 2022:  Mayor Eason read 
the proclamation and thanked the Public Works staff for their commitment and hard work.  

 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

10. ANX-C2200143:  Stephen Caldwell has petitioned to annex 3.00 acres of TMP 068 053, Located at 
389 Cleve Wright Rd, with a County Zoning of RA (Residential Agricultural/Residential Exurban) to 
City Zoning RA (Restricted Agricultural District).  Public Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission on 
May 9, 2022, and City Council on May 16, 2022.  City Council for a decision on June 6, 2022. 
 

Planning Director Picklesimer read the annexation request.   
 

Motion to open the public hearing made by M. French; second by J. Walden.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor.  Mayor Eason conducted the public hearing.  No one spoke in favor of or 
opposition to the annexation request.  Motion to close the public hearing made by J. Walden; second 
by W. Illg.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.  
 

 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, May 16, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 2 of 4 
 

11. ENACTING A MORATORIUM ON THE ISSUANCE OF DEVELOPMENT AND BUILDING 
PERMITS:  
 

Motion to open the public hearing made by M. French; second by C. Phillips.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor.  Mayor Eason conducted the public hearing.  The following person spoke at 
the public hearing: 
 

• Michael Turner, 1090 Oakhaven Drive, Roswell – He stated he is not necessarily for or 
against impact fees but Allen Street Properties has two projects in process within the City 
and asked for consideration of an exemption for these two properties.   

 

      Motion to close the public hearing made by W. Illg; second by M. French.  Vote carried unanimously 
in favor.   

 

      Attorney Tallant provided a brief overview of the resolution stating that the goal of impact fees is to 
maintain a constant level of service for new City residents and businesses without having an impact 
on the residents and businesses already in the City.  He further stated the resolution allows 
development to move forward as long as the developers agree to pay for an impact fee should the 
City adopt one.  Mayor Eason clarified the issuance of an LDP with Attorney Tallant and asked the 
City Manager about the status of the RFP to perform an impact fee study.   

 

      Motion to approve Resolution #R2022-03 as presented made by M. French; second J. Walden.  
Councilmember Phillips asked if impact fees could be waived for anyone; Attorney Tallant stated 
there are provisions within the impact fee statute that could allow for an offset to an impact fee.  Vote 
carried unanimously in favor.  (Exhibit “A”) 

 

BUSINESS 
 

12. BID SELECTION: WATER METER REPLACEMENT PROJECT:  Utilities Operation Manager Barr 
explained the issues concerning the need for replacement of the water meters.  Scott McCrary from 
Consolidated Pipe & Supply Co, Inc. provided a presentation on the Master Meter Technology which 
would be the type of meters installed. 
 

Motion to approve Resolution #R2022-04 to award the bid of the water meter replacement project to 
M&E Construction, LLC in the amount of $912,945.00 to be paid out of the FY 2023 Capital Enterprise 
budget made by C. Phillips; second by M. French.  Vote carried unanimously in favor. (Exhibit “B”) 
 

13. LAND ACQUISITION: PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT:  Councilmember Walden stated the 
purpose of the land acquisition is to allow the City to connect the Historic downtown to this property 
and allow for the potential of ample parking and new businesses.  Councilmember Illg, Phillips and 
French all agreed and further stated it would also be walkable without the hinderance of a State 
highway going through it. Mayor Eason talked about a concept for the land use and all agreed it will 
be a great contribution for the City. 
 

Motion to approve the purchase and sale agreement with the Jenkins Family Enterprises, LP in the 
amount of one million dollars to be paid out of SPLOST VII and General Fund Reserves made by J. 
Walden; second by W. Illg.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.  
 

14. FAMILY CONNECTION EVENT: REQUEST FOR ROAD CLOSURE AND PERMIT FEE WAIVER: 
Rebecca Bliss from Family Connections provided a brief overview of their goals and the event; the 
City is collaborating with Family Connections to put on the resource fair.   
 

Motion to approve the permit fee waiver of $50.00 and the road closure as presented made by C. 
Phillips; second by M. French.  Vote carried unanimously in favor. 
 

15. VEHICLE PURCHASES FOR PUBLIC WORKS AND UTILITY DEPARTMENT:  Motion to approve 
the purchase of a 2022 Chevrolet 1500 Silverado in the amount of $39,027.00 to John Megel 
Chevrolet for the Utility Department to be paid out of the FY 2022 Enterprise Fund and to approve the 
purchase of a 2022 Chevrolet 1500 Silverado in the amount of $39,027.00 to John Megel Chevrolet 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, May 16, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 3 of 4 
 

for the Public Works Department to be paid out of SPLOST VI made by W. Illg; second by J. Walden.  
Vote carried unanimously in favor. 
 

16. MAPLE HILL DRIVE DETENTION POND – INITIAL CLEANOUT COST AND FUTURE 
MAINTENANCE FEES:  Motion to approve the initial cleanout of the Maple Hill Drive Detention Pond 
in the amount of $10,050.00 to be paid with a FY 2022 General Fund budget amendment made by 
C. Phillips; second by M. French.  Vote carried three in favor (Phillips, French, Walden) with one 
abstained (Illg). 

 

Motion to approve the monthly stormwater infrastructure maintenance and administrative fee for 
future maintenance of the detention pond for Maple Street Drive property owners in the amount of 
$16.50 per month, per property owner made by J. Walden; second by C. Phillips.  Vote carried three 
in favor (Phillips, French, Walden) with one abstained (Illg).   
 

17. MAIN STREET PAWN BROKER LICENSE FEE REDUCTION REQUEST:  The owner of Main Street 
Pawn, Erika Smith, spoke to the City Council concerning her request to waive or reduce her 2022 
Pawnbroker License fee due to personal hardship.  
 

Motion to approve a fifty-percent reduction of Erika Smith’s 2022 Pawnbroker License fee totaling 
$512.50 made by W. Illg; second by M. French.  Councilmember French stated the importance of 
assisting our local businesses.  Vote carried unanimously in favor. 
 

18. BUILDING PERMIT FEE WAIVER REQUEST – 83 ROBINSON ROAD:  The resident residing at 83 
Robinson Road, Cari Bennett, explained her request to the City Council.  
 

Motion to waive the permit fee amount of $200.00 to replace the meter base due to equipment failure 
made by W. Illg; second by M. French.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.   

 

WORK SESSION 
 

19. ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING STATION PRESENTATION:  Colson Rivers from Indigo Energy 
provided information regarding the potential of installing two charging stations for EVs at Main Street 
Park.  Discussion concerning logistics of the project followed.  
 

Motion to approve the Electric Vehicle Charging Host Program Agreement contingent upon the 
approval of the City Attorney made by C. Phillips; second by M. French.  Vote carried unanimously in 
favor.  
 

Michael Turner approached the City Council and questioned the need to dedicate two parking spaces 
for electric vehicles.  City Manager Bolz stated there are ninety-nine available parking spaces within 
Main Street Park.  Colson Rivers pointed out the current national average of electric vehicle owners 
is two percent therefore fitting nicely with the proposal of utilizing two parking spots out of ninety-nine. 
 

20. FY 2022-2023 PROPOSED BUDGET PRESENTATION:  Finance Administrator Robin Gazaway 
presented the proposed FY 2022-2023 budget to the City Council.  A public hearing is scheduled for 
the June 6, 2022 City Council meeting and the request to adopt the budget by resolution will be 
considered at the June 20, 2022 meeting.  

 

STAFF REPORTS 
 

21. BOB BOLZ, CITY MANAGER:  He reported the leak adjustment for last month totaled $1,415.47 and 
can answer any questions on his report provided in the packet. 
 

22. ROBIN GAZAWAY, FINANCE ADMINISTRATOR:  Financial reports representing fund balances and 
activity through April 30, 2022 were provided in the agenda packet; no questions or comments from 
City Council. 

 

23. APPALACHIAN REGIONAL COMMISSION (ARC) GRANT FUNDS:  Motion to approve an 
additional $20,000 match for the ARC grant funds to develop the downtown strategic plan to be paid 
out of SPLOST VII made by W. Illg; second by J. Walden.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.  
 

     EXECUTIVE SESSION: None 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, May 16, 2022 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 4 of 4 
 

        

          ADJOURNMENT: 
 

At 6:33 p.m. a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by J. Walden; second by C. Phillips.  Vote 
carried unanimously. 

 
 

 Approved this 6th day of June 2022. 
 
By: CITY OF DAWSONVILLE 

         
   ___________________________________ 
   Mike Eason, Mayor 
 
   ___________________________________  
   Caleb Phillips, Councilmember Post 1 

 
         
   William Illg, Councilmember Post 2  

 
         
   John Walden, Councilmember Post 3 
 
   ___________________________________ 
   Mark French, Councilmember Post 4 
   
 
Attest: _________________________        
           Beverly A. Banister, City Clerk 



Exhibit "A"



Exhibit "A"



Exhibit "A"



Exhibit "A"



Exhibit "A"



Exhibit "B"



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   APPROVE ANNUAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AGREEMENT 

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  06/06/2022       
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #  NA      

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

TO APPROVE THE AGREEMENT WITH THE DAWSON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE FOR 
THE FY2023 

 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• AGREEMENT UP FOR APPROVAL FOR FY 2022 – 2023 
• CURRENT AGREEMENT EXPIRES 06/30/2022 
• BUDGETED AMOUNT CURRENTLY AT $12,000 ANNUALLY ($1,000 PER MONTH) 
• AGREEMENT IN PLACE SINCE FY 2014-2015     

     
 
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
     APPROVE, AMEND, DENY OR TABLE 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
     REQUESTED BY:   Beverly Banister, City Clerk    

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #    7b      
 

 

 



 

City of Dawsonville and Chamber of Commerce Agreement  

THIS AGREEMENT, made by and between the City of Dawsonville, Georgia, a Municipal 
Corporation, hereinafter termed the "City", and the Dawson County Chamber of 
Commerce and Office of Tourism Development, a non-profit corporation, hereinafter 
termed the "Chamber". 

W I T N E S S E T H 

WHEREAS, the City is desirous of promoting the existing commercial and industrial 
businesses and tourism attractions located in the City and the desirability of disseminating 
information to said existing commercial and industrial businesses and tourism attractions, 
and of properly following up and giving consideration to inquiries for assistance to existing 
businesses and tourism attractions made from time to time relative to various promotional 
opportunities in said City; and 

WHEREAS, the law of Georgia authorizes the expenditures of monies accruing to the 
General Fund of the City for such activities; and 

WHEREAS, the Chamber is organized for and equipped to carry on the promotion of 
existing commercial and industrial businesses and tourism attractions on behalf of said 
City and to publicize and assist these businesses and attractions to their best advantages, 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and covenants and promises, 
hereinafter set forth, the parties hereto do hereby agree as follows: 

1. The Chamber will undertake the following programs in implementation of the above 
promotional activities on behalf of the existing business and tourism community of the 
City as follows: 

a. To employ a competent staff to properly carry out this Agreement and other 
tasks and programs considered appropriate by the Chamber membership. 

b. To promptly give assistance relative to the existing business and attraction 
advantages and opportunities in the City, and to disseminate information by 
correspondence, media promotion and publicity, and personal contacts favorably 
advertising such advantages and opportunities of existing businesses and 
attractions. 

c. To plan, organize, find, coordinate, and implement educational programs, 
seminars, and activities for the purpose of assisting local businesses in maximizing 
productivity and profitability. 

d. To educate, promote, and inform the business community through the 
preparation of a Chamber Newsletter sent no less often than twice per month.  



 

e. To provide input to the City on matters pertaining to the status of businesses 
and tourism within the City. 

f. To help develop and promote programs designed to promote existing businesses 
and attractions within the City. 

g. To provide welcome/new resident packets designed to acquaint all new 
residents with the City's business community and City private and government 
services. 

h. To actively participate on City Committees. 

2. That in consideration of the services provided herein, the City shall pay monthly to the 
Chamber the sum of $1,000.00 for the term of this Agreement or any renewal thereof. 

3. As further consideration for the covenant aforesaid of the City to pay said funds to the 
Chamber, the Chamber hereby covenants that it will not use its name or funds or permit 
or suffer its name or funds to be used, in connection with the election, nomination, 
support, publicity, endorsement, or appointment of any officer or employee of the City or 
of any other governmental agency. And, furthermore, the Chamber shall refrain from 
participation in the distribution of emails, written or oral communications, pamphlets or 
handbills of any kind favoring or opposing any candidate for election to any City office or 
to the office of any quasi-municipal agency of which the City area is a part. 

4. The Chamber shall furnish periodic reports of its activities to the City which shall consist 
of the business and tourism promotion activities, publicity, business educational 
seminars, events, etc. scheduled for the next quarter and a review of previous 
accomplishments. 

5. This Agreement supersedes all previous agreements between the City and the 
Chamber of Commerce. This Agreement is terminable by either party upon thirty (30) 
days prior written notice.  Unless renewed by mutual execution, this agreement shall 
expire June 30, 2023. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this instrument to be executed 
by their properly authorized officers on this 6th day of June 2022. 

 

 CITY OF DAWSONVILLE 
 

 ___________________________ 
 John Walden, Mayor Pro-Tem 

       CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
 

     _____________________________ 
     Mandy Power, President 

 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   APPROVE ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  06/06/2022       
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #  NA      

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

TO APPROVE THE ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• INDIGO ENERGY PRESENTED INFORMATION AT THE MAY 16, 2022 WORK SESSION 
• AGREEMENT APPROVED BY LEGAL 

  
     
 
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
     APPROVE, AMEND, DENY OR TABLE 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
     REQUESTED BY:   Bob Bolz, City Manager   

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #    7c      
 

 

 

























Blink IQ 200 
Level 2 AC EV Charging Stations

The fastest charging station and innovative income-producing product that 
appeals to your customers with maximum flexibility and control for you.

*Some items may not be included in the initial product offering.

Experience
• Time-based, kWh-based, or session-based fee billing
• Easy payment* via RFID, Apple Pay, Google Wallet, and all

major credit cards
• 7” Daylight color LCD touch screen with auto-dim when not in use
• Charging status display with transaction details

Design
• Future-proof design with variable charging currents 12A - 80A
• ADA compliant height and sleek pedestal design
• SAE J1772 Charge Connector
• Open Charge Point Protocol (OCPP) 1.5 and 1.6 support

Network
• Cellular and WiFi communication modes
• Over-the-air firmware management and updates
• Smart grid implementation and support for commercial use
• Smartphone app for status updates and notifications
• Geographically separated secondary systems for disaster

recovery and management

Energy Management
• Usage and demand energy monitor
• Real-time energy usage data evaluation
• OpenADR 2.0b certified controllable output, supporting utility

demand response requests

Promotion
• Location promotion via Google Maps, the Blink mobile app

and the Blink Map
• Advertise your business and services across Blink digital channels
• Fully customizable pedestal wraps

Fast.

BlinkCharging.com • (888) 998.2546

PD
02

-I9
VI

-0
1

VARIABLE CHARGING CURRENTS • WALL OR PEDESTAL MOUNTED



SCHEDULE 2 OF AGREEMENT TO INSTALL 
ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING STATIONS 

 The Property in which the project will take place is located within 
Main St. Park in Dawsonville at the address 415 Highway 53 E, 
Dawsonville, GA, 30534.  
 
 This agreement does not exclude future properties within either 
party for future projects.  
 
  
 



Pr
op

os
ed

 
In

st
al

la
tio

n
•

In
di

go
 E

ne
rg

y 
w

ill
 in

cu
r a

ll 
co

st
s

of
 co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n,
 in

st
al

la
tio

n,
 a

nd
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
.

•
In

di
go

 E
ne

rg
y 

w
ill

 re
im

bu
rs

e
th

e
Ci

ty
 e

ve
ry

 m
on

th
fo

r k
W

h 
us

ed
by

 st
at

io
ns

.
•

Fi
rs

t t
w

o 
pa

rk
in

g 
sp

ot
s i

ns
id

e
N

or
th

 G
at

e 
of

 M
ai

n 
St

. P
ar

k.
•

Ea
sil

y 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 a
nd

 e
xp

an
da

bl
e

po
w

er
 sy

st
em

.
•

Be
au

tif
ul

 lo
ca

tio
n 

w
ith

 n
ea

rb
y

am
en

iti
es

.



Si
te

 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

: 
M

ai
n 

St
. 

Pa
rk



SCHEDULE 4 OF AGREEMENT TO INSTALL 
ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING STATIONS 

 City will ensure adequate power supply for charging stations for 
the project. For this project, the charging station will need 80 amperes at 
240 volts, allowing up to 19.2 kW.  
 
 City will provide two adjacent parking spaces selected in 
collaboration between City and Indigo Energy.  
 
 Indigo Energy will ensure that charging station is compatible with 
City provided electrical system.  
 
  
 



Installation Date Installment Agreement 

 Indigo Energy and the city of Dawsonville hereby agree that, on this the __ 
day of ____, 2022, the charging unit that is the subject of the Contract has been 
installed and is operational. 

 

Signature:__________________________  Signature:__________________________ 
Name:_____________________________  Name:_____________________________ 
Position:___________________________  Position:___________________________ 
Date:______________________________  Date:______________________________ 
 
 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:  PROPOSED FY 2022-2023 BUDGET ________  

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  06/06/2022       
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
 TO HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE PROPOSED FY 2022-2023 BUDGET 
 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• MAY 16, 2022 – PRESENTED THE FY 2022-2023 BUDGET TO THE COUNCIL & PUBLIC 
• JUNE 6, 2022 – PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE PROPOSED FY 2022-2023 BUDGET 
• JUNE 20, 2022 – CONSIDERATION OF FY 2023 BUDGET ADOPTION BY RESOLUTION     

      
 
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
      
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
     REQUESTED BY:   Robin Gazaway, Finance Administrator    

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #    8      
 

 

 



FUND ACCOUNT NAME FUNCTION REVENUE EXPENSES

100 GENERAL FUND 1100 $102,000.00

1300 $22,860.00

1400 $15,000.00

1500 $1,098,862.00

1565 $163,694.00

3900 $1,536.00

4200 $565,363.00

6200 $65,528.00

7400 $421,008.00

7540/7550 $117,000.00

$2,572,851.00 $2,572,851.00

230 ARPA 4200 $3,700,400.00 $3,700,400.00

275 HOTEL-MOTEL TAX  $6,000.00 $6,000.00

285 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY $29,400.00 $29,400.00

320/327 SPLOST VI & VII $1,643,000.00 $1,643,000.00

505 ENTERPRISE 4300 $1,132,792.00 $1,249,892.00

4400 $894,891.00 $777,791.00

$2,027,683.00 $2,027,683.00

530 CAPITAL OUTLAY 4300 $10,271,000.00 $7,587,500.00

4400 $200,000.00 $2,883,500.00

$10,471,000.00 $10,471,000.00

540 GARBAGE 4310 $230,200.00 $230,200.00

790 CEMETERY 4950 $119,000.00 $119,000.00

CITYHALL BUILDING

 

CITY OF DAWSONVILLE

BUDGET FY 2022-23

DESCRIPTION

COUNCIL

MAYOR

ELECTIONS

ADMINISTRATION

ANIMAL CONTROL

ROADS

PARKS

SOLID WASTE

CEMETERY

PLANNING & ZONING

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

 

 

SEWER

WATER

SEWER TAPS 

WATER TAPS

FY 2022-23 TOTAL REVENUE $20,799,534.00

FY 2022-23 TOTAL EXPENDITURES $20,799,534.00

Page 1



REVENUE
Account # Account Description 2022-23 Recmnd 2021-22 Budget 2021-22 Actual

100-0000-311100 ELECTRIC FRANCHISE FEES                 165,000.00 160,000.00 169,401.51  
100-0000-311315 MOTOR VEHICLE TITLE AD VALOREM TAX      66,000.00 58,000.00 87,074.83
100-0000-311730 GAS FRANCHISE FEES                      13,000.00 13,000.00 13,692.06
100-0000-311750 TV CABLE FRANCHISE FEES                 10,000.00 0.00 12,106.41
100-0000-311760 TELEPHONE FRANCHISE FEES                20,000.00 20,000.00 19,373.24
100-0000-311790 GARBAGE FRANCHISE FEES                  7,500.00 10,000.00 7,446.00
100-0000-311795 BROADBAND FRANCHISE FEE                 775.00 1,200.00 534.99
100-0000-313100 LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX                  1,670,000.00 1,250,000.00 1,228,820.49
100-0000-314200 ALCOHOL EXCISE TAX                      115,000.00 115,000.00 93,737.29
100-0000-314500 EXCISE TAX ON ENERGY                    50.00 50.00 44.59
100-0000-316100 OCCUPATION TAX                          34,000.00 34,000.00 32,045.73
100-0000-316200 INSURANCE PREMIUM TAX                   223,000.00 210,000.00 223,455.10
100-0000-316300 FINANCIAL INSTITUTION TAX               0.00 7,500.00 5,540.46
100-0000-321100 ALCOHOL LICENSE                         28,000.00 27,000.00 27,840.00
100-0000-321150 CATERING EVENT PERMIT                   0.00 200.00 0.00
100-0000-322210 ZONING & LAND USE FEES                  15,000.00 9,000.00 14,263.48
100-0000-322215 ANNEXATION FEE 500.00 0.00 0.00
100-0000-322230 SIGN PERMIT                             1,300.00 1,500.00 930.00
100-0000-322240 VARIANCE APPLICATION FEE                2,000.00 1,800.00 2,400.00
100-0000-322250 DEMOLITION PERMIT 300.00 100.00 300.00
100-0000-322990 PARADE/PUBLIC ASSEMBLY FEE              300.00 800.00 350.00
100-0000-322995 PARADE/PUBLIC ASSEMBLY CLEANUP  0.00 0.00 0.00
100-0000-323100 BUILDING PERMIT                         60,000.00 60,000.00 60,098.88
100-0000-323111 CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY FEE            4,200.00 4,200.00 4,080.00
100-0000-323130 PLUMBING PERMIT FEES                    0.00 4,400.00 3,010.00
100-0000-323140 ELECTRIC PERMIT FEES                    0.00 4,700.00 3,320.00
100-0000-323160 HVAC PERMIT FEES                        0.00 4,000.00 3,080.00
100-0000-323900 OTHER - GRADING FEES                    3,000.00 5,000.00 3,507.20
100-0000-323901 OTHER - PLAN REVIEW FEES                18,000.00 12,000.00 23,341.64
100-0000-334150 SAFETY GRANT 6,000.00 3,000.00 6,000.00
100-0000-334200 HEALTH GRANT                            0.00 0.00 0.00
100-0000-334250 CARES ACT GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-0000-334310 STATE GRANT CAPITAL-LMIG DIRECT         0.00 32,000.00 36,206.91
100-0000-341400 MISC REVENUE                            3,000.00 3,000.00 9,893.27
100-0000-341450 ROOM RENTAL REVENUE 5,000.00 0.00 4,100.00
100-0000-343001 ENGINEERING FEE 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
100-0000-346100           ANIMAL CONTROL AND SHELTER FEES         0.00 2,625.00 0.00
100-0000-349300 BAD CHECK FEE                           0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
100-0000-351170 MUNICIPAL COURT FEES 3,000.00 500.00 3,915.20
100-0000-361000 INTEREST INCOME                         1,300.00 2,200.00 2,270.21
100-0000-381000 RENTAL INCOME - DMC                     60,000.00 42,000.00 67,046.07
100-1400-341910 ELECTION QUALIFYING FEE                 0.00 0.00 968.00
100-1500-311340 INTANGIBLES TAX                         40,000.00 55,000.00 37,621.62
100-1500-311601 REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX                15,000.00 15,000.00 11,083.16
100-0000-740000 TRANSFER IN FROM RESERVES -17,374.00 22,357.00 0.00

GENERAL FUND Revenue Totals:  2,572,851.00 2,201,132.00 2,218,898.34

EXPENDITURES
Account # Account Description 2022-23 Recmnd 2021-22 Budget 2021-22 Actual

 DEPARTMENT: COUNCIL   
100-1100-511000 COUNCIL: SALARIES                                35,000.00 34,000.00 26,000.00
100-1100-512100 COUNCIL: GROUP INSURANCE                         56,600.00 56,075.00 58,420.37
100-1100-512200 COUNCIL: TAXES: SUTA, FICA, FUTA                 3,000.00 2,600.00 1,728.89
100-1100-523200 COUNCIL: COMMUNICATIONS - CELL PHONE   2,900.00 4,080.00 3,547.77
100-1100-523500 COUNCIL: TRAVEL                                  1,000.00 1,000.00 864.73
100-1100-523700 COUNCIL: EDUCATION & TRAINING                    3,000.00 2,035.00 4,703.30
100-1100-531100 COUNCIL: SUPPLIES                    500.00 0.00 133.45
 DEPARTMENT: MAYOR      102,000.00
100-1300-511000 MAYOR: SALARIES                                17,000.00 17,000.00 12,800.00
100-1300-512100 MAYOR: GROUP INSURANCE                         60.00 60.00 33.00
100-1300-512200 MAYOR: TAXES: SUTA, FICA, FUTA                 1,400.00 1,300.00 979.19
100-1300-523200 MAYOR: COMMUNICATIONS - CELL PHONE 1,000.00 1,020.00 1,693.11
100-1300-523500 MAYOR: TRAVEL                                  1,200.00 1,200.00 253.93
100-1300-523700 MAYOR: EDUCATION & TRAINING                    2,000.00 2,035.00 1,035.00
100-1300-531100 MAYOR: SUPPLIES 200.00 0.00 59.00
 DEPARTMENT: ELECTIONS    22,860.00
100-1400-521203 ELECTIONS: PROFESSIONAL OTHER                 15,000.00 8,000.00 12,587.22
100-1400-523300 ELECTIONS: ADVERTISING                             0.00 0.00 0.00
100-1400-523400 ELECTIONS: PRINTING AND BINDING                    0.00 0.00 0.00

BUDGET FY 2022-23
GENERAL FUND - 100                            

GENERAL FUND - 100                            

Page 2



100-1400-531100 ELECTIONS: SUPPLIES                                0.00 0.00 0.00
 DEPARTMENT: ADMINISTRATION    15,000.00
100-1500-511000 ADMINISTRATION: SALARIES                                383,016.00 360,597.00 311,137.69
100-1500-512100 ADMINISTRATION: GROUP INSURANCE           154,000.00 153,948.00 132,871.32
100-1500-512200 ADMINISTRATION: TAXES: SUTA, FICA, FUTA     32,000.00 31,251.00 25,344.21
100-1500-512400 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS                25,000.00 19,800.00 22,256.33
100-1500-512700 WORKERS COMP                            4,300.00 4,313.00 1,058.00
100-1500-521200 PROFESSIONAL LEGAL                      70,000.00 102,886.00 40,783.69
100-1500-521201 PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTING                 19,000.00 19,000.00 8,338.68
100-1500-521203 PROFESSIONAL OTHER                      57,000.00 15,035.00 43,580.15
100-1500-521300 TECHNICAL SERVICES (IT)                 19,245.00 19,245.00 9,759.95
100-1500-521315 TECHNICAL SERVICES-PAYROLL ACH          3,600.00 3,200.00 2,737.02
100-1500-522200 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE                   4,078.00 4,078.00 2,423.91
100-1500-522320 RENTAL EQUIPMENT       3,010.00 3,010.00 1,746.26
100-1500-523000 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                32,000.00 32,000.00 18,100.00
100-1500-523100 INSURANCE OTHER THAN EMPL               15,000.00 23,100.00 26,441.50
100-1500-523200 COMMUNICATIONS                          13,000.00 11,173.00 11,516.45
100-1500-523300 ADVERTISING                             2,500.00 1,721.00 1,794.15
100-1500-523400 PRINTING AND BINDING                    1,116.00 1,116.00 60.00
100-1500-523500 TRAVEL                                  4,000.00 4,000.00 2,317.51
100-1500-523600 DUES & FEES                             12,112.00 12,112.00 8,397.35
100-1500-523700 EDUCATION & TRAINING                    4,435.00 4,435.00 1,948.00
100-1500-523910 UNIFORMS 1,400.00 300.00 0.00
100-1500-531100 SUPPLIES                                45,000.00 25,851.00 23,069.34
100-1500-531270 ENERGY GASOLINE/DIESEL                  1,550.00 1,512.00 1,288.40
100-1500-531300 FOOD                                    2,500.00 2,500.00 1,677.33
100-1500-531600 SMALL EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 5,015.00 0.00
100-1500-541000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 35,000.00 0.00 99,108.42
100-1500-581000 CONTINGENCY 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-1500-999999 PMTS TO OTHER - DAWSON 150,000.00 93,618.00 65,871.75
 DEPARTMENT: CITY HALL BLDG            1,098,862.00
100-1565-521300 TECHNICAL SERVICES                      5,387.00 5,387.00 4,312.45
100-1565-522200 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE                   43,000.00 43,000.00 29,992.44
100-1565-522201 R & M - GRHOF 5,000.00 2,000.00 0.00
100-1565-522202 R & M - DISTILLERY 5,000.00 2,000.00 0.00
100-1565-531100 SUPPLIES                                25,000.00 25,007.00 9,056.69
100-1565-531220 ENERGY NATURAL GAS                      9,000.00 9,052.00 7,942.45
100-1565-531230 ENERGY ELECTRICITY                      51,307.00 51,307.00 42,544.10
100-1565-540000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 20,000.00 0.00 0.00
 DEPARTMENT: ANIMAL CONTROL              163,694.00
100-3900-523600 DUES & FEES                             500.00 500.00 100.00
100-3900-531100 SUPPLIES                                1,036.00 1,036.00 13.20
 DEPARTMENT: ROADS                       1,536.00
100-4200-511000 SALARIES                                259,177.00 244,158.00 208,644.42
100-4200-512100 GROUP INSURANCE                         75,000.00 75,000.00 74,977.78
100-4200-512200 TAXES: SUTA, FICA, FUTA                 21,000.00 21,000.00 16,114.66
100-4200-512400 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS                5,000.00 3,400.00 6,470.81
100-4200-512700 WORKERS COMP                            27,000.00 27,000.00 12,259.17
100-4200-521200 PROFESSIONAL LEGAL                      6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00
100-4200-521202 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                4,500.00 4,500.00 9,126.84
100-4200-521300 TECHNICAL SERVICES                      7,000.00 7,000.00 7,347.07
100-4200-522110           GARBAGE SERVICES                        2,000.00 1,200.00 1,966.84
100-4200-522140 STREET SWEEPING/GROUNDSUP               14,300.00 14,300.00 7,200.00
100-4200-522200 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE                   50,000.00 35,481.00 52,770.49
100-4200-523200 COMMUNICATIONS                          5,240.00 5,240.00 3,759.92
100-4200-523400 PRINTING AND BINDING                    100.00 100.00 0.00
100-4200-523500 TRAVEL                                  2,000.00 2,000.00 1,158.00
100-4200-523600 DUES & FEES                             1,513.00 1,513.00 1,908.49
100-4200-523700 EDUCATION & TRAINING                    1,500.00 1,500.00 1,149.02
100-4200-523910 UNIFORM SERVICE                         3,000.00 2,843.00 1,351.24
100-4200-531100 SUPPLIES                                22,000.00 20,956.00 29,998.32
100-4200-531230 ENERGY ELECTRICITY                      47,033.00 47,033.00 38,053.60
100-4200-531240 ENERGY BOTTLED GAS                      1,000.00 2,000.00 358.81
100-4200-531270 ENERGY GASOLINE/DIESEL                  10,000.00 7,357.00 9,445.22
100-4200-531300 FOOD                                    0.00 0.00 539.08
100-4200-541400 INFRASTRUCTURE-GDOT LMIG                1,000.00 0.00 18,505.20
 DEPARTMENT: PARKS                       565,363.00
100-6200-522200 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE                   20,000.00 20,000.00 56,599.22
100-6200-531100 SUPPLIES                                25,000.00 16,037.00 41,380.14
100-6200-531230 ENERGY ELECTRICITY                      20,528.00 20,528.00 14,502.96
100-6200-542100 CAPITAL OUTLAY - PARKS 0.00 0.00 37,802.62
 DEPARTMENT: PLANNING & ZONING           65,528.00
100-7400-511000 SALARIES                                211,300.00 204,000.00 177,094.03
100-7400-512100 GROUP INSURANCE                         60,000.00 39,000.00 62,599.36
100-7400-512200 TAXES: SUTA, FICA, FUTA                 16,700.00 17,900.00 13,329.59

Page 3



100-7400-512400 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS                7,508.00 3,200.00 7,205.34
100-7400-512700           WORKERS COMP                            800.00 376.00 2,403.18
100-7400-521200 PROFESSIONAL LEGAL                      43,000.00 45,951.00 15,127.55
100-7400-521202 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                11,000.00 11,000.00 4,172.89
100-7400-521203 PROFESSIONAL OTHER                      18,000.00 19,735.00 13,383.40
100-7400-521300 TECHNICAL SERVICES                      11,000.00 9,000.00 10,061.91
100-7400-522200 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE                   2,000.00 1,182.00 1,073.67
100-7400-522320 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 4,400.00 4,400.00 3,475.65
100-7400-523200 COMMUNICATIONS                          5,000.00 5,120.00 3,126.05
100-7400-523300 ADVERTISING                             1,400.00 1,490.00 1,254.00
100-7400-523400 PRINTING AND BINDING                    500.00 500.00 0.00
100-7400-523500 TRAVEL                                  4,000.00 3,000.00 6,206.40
100-7400-523600 DUES & FEES                             2,500.00 2,500.00 1,834.67
100-7400-523700 EDUCATION & TRAINING                    4,000.00 4,395.00 4,077.00
100-7400-523800 LICENSES 400.00 400.00 0.00
100-7400-523910 UNIFORMS 1,000.00 1,214.00 213.99
100-7400-531100 SUPPLIES                                13,500.00 10,689.00 6,703.13
100-7400-321270 ENERGY-GASOLINE / DIESEL 3,000.00 1,648.00 2,089.05
100-7400-541400 CAPITAL - PROPERTY (VEHICLE) 0.00 0.00 0.00
 DEPARTMENT: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT               421,008.00
100-7540-572000 PMTS TO OTHER AGENCY (Chamber of Commerce           12,000.00 12,000.00 10,000.00
100-7550-531000 PMTS TO OTHER AGENCY (DDA)             105,000.00 25,000.00 0.00

GENERAL FUND Expenditure Totals:  2,572,851.00 2,234,356.00 2,081,248.48

GENERAL FUND Revenue Totals:  2,572,851.00
GENERAL FUND Expenditure Totals:  2,572,851.00

REVENUE ARPA -230
Account # Account Description 2022-23 Recmnd 2021-22 Budget 2021-22 Actual

230-0000-332100 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN 3,700,000.00 0.00 606,087.00
230-0000-361000 INTEREST 400.00 0.00 277.72

ARPA FUND 230 Revenue Totals 3,700,400.00 0.00 606,087.00

EXPENDITURES                                                              ARPA - 230
Account # Account Description 2022-23 Recmnd 2021-22 Budget 2021-22 Actual

230-4200-541000 PUBLIC WORKS/UTILITIES 3,700,400.00 0.00 32,294.43

ARPA FUND 230 Expenditure Totals 3,700,400.00 0.00 32,294.43

ARPA FUND 230 Revenue Totals 3,700,400.00
ARPA FUND 230 Expenditure Totals 3,700,400.00

REVENUE                                                            HOTEL/MOTEL FUND - 275
Account # Account Description 2022-23 Recmnd 2021-22 Budget 2021-22 Actual

275-0000-314100 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX                         6,000.00 5,502.00 7,386.26
HOTEL/MOTEL FUND 275 Revenue Totals 6,000.00 5,502.00 7,386.26

EXPENDITURES                                                           HOTEL/MOTEL FUND - 275
Account # Account Description 2022-23 Recmnd 2021-22 Budget 2021-22 Actual

275-7540-572000 PMTS TO OTHER AGENCY (Chamber of Commerce 6,000.00 7,280.00 6,807.99
HOTEL/MOTEL FUND 275 Expenditure Totals 6,000.00 7,280.00 6,807.99

HOTEL/MOTEL FUND 275 Revenue Totals 6,000.00
HOTEL/MOTEL FUND 275 Expenditure Totals 6,000.00

Page 4



REVENUE
Account # Account Description 2022-23 Recmnd 2021-22 Budget 2021-22 Actual

285-7550-000000 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  (DDA)        4,400.00 4,400.00 0.00
285-7500-740000 TRANSFER IN FROM RESERVES 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00

DDA FUND 285 Revenue Totals 29,400.00 29,400.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES
Account # Account Description 2022-23 Recmnd 2021-22 Budget 2021-22 Actual

285-7500-521200           PROFESSIONAL LEGAL                      2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00
285-7500-521201           PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTING                 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00
285-7500-521203           PROFESSIONAL OTHER                      0.00 0.00 0.00
285-7500-523300           ADVERTISING                             0.00 0.00 0.00
285-7500-523700           EDUCATION & TRAINING                    1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00
285-7500-531000           FIREWORKS PURCHASE                      0.00 0.00 0.00
285-7500-531100           SUPPLIES                                0.00 0.00 0.00
285-7500-540000           GRANT DISBURSEMENTS                     25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00
285-7550-531000 OTHER EXPENDITURES FROM RESERVES 0.00 0.00 0.00

DDA FUND 285 Expenditure Totals 29,400.00 29,400.00 0.00

DDA FUND 285 Revenue Totals 29,400.00
DDA FUND 285 Expenditure Totals 29,400.00

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUND (DDA) - 285

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUND (DDA) - 285

Page 5



REVENUE
Account # Account Description 2022-23 Recmnd 2021-22 Budget 2021-22 Actual

320-0000-313200 SPECIAL PURPOSE LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00
320-0000-361000 INTEREST INCOME                         100.00 300.00 362.69
320-0000-361000 TRANSFER IN FROM RESERVES 42,900.00 555,700.00 0.00

 SPLOST VI FUND 320 Revenue Totals 43,000.00 556,000.00 362.69

EXPENDITURES
Account # Account Description 2022-23 Recmnd 2021-22 Budget 2021-22 Actual

320-1000-541300           CAPITAL OUTLAY - CITY HALL ACQUISITION  0.00 11,902.00 0.00
320-4200-541400           CAPITAL OUTLAY - ROADS AND SIDEWALKS    0.00 504,386.00 515,385.63
320-4200-542000           CAPITAL OUTLAY - PUBLIC WORKS EQUIPMNT-R 34,000.00 0.00 6,325.00
320-4300-541400           CAPITAL OUTLAY - SEWER PROJECTS         0.00 0.00 0.00
320-4300-542000           CAPITAL OUTLAY - PUBLIC WORKS EQUIPMNT-S 0.00 0.00 0.00
320-4400-541400           CAPITAL OUTLAY - WATER PROJECTS         0.00 0.00 0.00
320-4400-542000           CAPITAL OUTLAY - PUBLIC WORKS EQUIPMNT-W 0.00 0.00 0.00
320-6000-541000           CAPITAL OUTLAY - FARMERS MARKET         9,000.00 62,000.00 7,500.00
320-6200-541200           CAPITAL OUTLAY - PARKS AND RECREATION   0.00 0.00 0.00

 SPLOST VI FUND 320 Expenditure Totals 43,000.00 578,288.00 529,210.63

 SPLOST VI FUND 320 Revenue Totals 43,000.00
 SPLOST VI FUND 320 Expenditure Totals 43,000.00

REVENUE
Account # Account Description 2022-23 Recmnd 2021-22 Budget 2021-22 Actual

327-0000-340000 SPECIAL PURPOSE LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX 1,599,900.00 0.00 0.00
327-0000-361000 INTEREST INCOME                         100.00 0.00 100.00
327-0000-361000 TRANSFER IN FROM RESERVES 0.00 0.00 0.00

 SPLOST VII FUND 327 Revenue Totals 1,600,000.00 0.00 100.00

EXPENDITURES
Account # Account Description 2022-23 Recmnd 2021-22 Budget 2021-22 Actual

327-1000-541300           CAPITAL OUTLAY - CITY HALL ACQUISITION  0.00 0.00 64.59
327-4200-541400           CAPITAL OUTLAY - ROADS AND SIDEWALKS    0.00 0.00 0.00
327-4200-542000           CAPITAL OUTLAY - PUBLIC WORKS EQUIPMNT-R 0.00 0.00 0.00
327-4300-541400           CAPITAL OUTLAY - SEWER PROJECTS 733,000.00 0.00 0.00
327-4300-542000           CAPITAL OUTLAY - PUBLIC WORKS EQUIPMNT-S 0.00 0.00 0.00
327-4400-541400           CAPITAL OUTLAY - WATER PROJECTS         733,000.00 0.00 0.00
327-4400-542000           CAPITAL OUTLAY - PUBLIC WORKS EQUIPMNT-W 34,000.00 0.00 0.00
327-6000-541000           CAPITAL OUTLAY - FARMERS MARKET         0.00 0.00 0.00
327-6200-541200           CAPITAL OUTLAY - PARKS AND RECREATION   100,000.00 0.00 0.00

 SPLOST VII FUND 327 Expenditure Totals 1,600,000.00 0.00 64.59

 SPLOST VII FUND 327 Revenue Totals 1,600,000.00
 SPLOST VII FUND 327 Expenditure Totals 1,600,000.00

SPLOST VII FUND - 327                           

SPLOST VI FUND - 320

SPLOST VI FUND - 320

SPLOST VII FUND - 327                           

Page 6



REVENUE
Account # Account Description 2022-23 Recmnd 2021-22 Budget 2021-22 Actual

505-0000-341400        MISC REV/COPIES/PRINTING                100,000.00 3,000.00 115,714.23
505-0000-344210        WATER CHARGES                           800,000.00 710,000.00 727,150.80
505-0000-344255        SEWERAGE CHARGES                        900,000.00 810,000.00 857,570.59
505-0000-349000        ADMINISTRATIVE FEE                      5,000.00 6,000.00 4,170.00
505-0000-349001        PENALTIES WATER & SEWER                 18,000.00 17,000.00 16,865.54
505-0000-349002        RECONNECT FEE                           2,000.00 6,000.00 1,450.00
505-0000-349300        BAD CHECK FEE                           1,500.00 700.00 1,610.00
505-0000-351400        FINES                                   0.00 500.00 0.00
505-0000-361000        INTEREST INCOME                         2,400.00 3,400.00 1,981.01
505-0000-381001        RENTAL INCOME HOUSE                     9,000.00 9,000.00 7,500.00
505-0000-383000 REIMBURSEMENT FOR DAMAGED PROPERTY 0.00 0.00 0.00
505-0000-611000 OTHER FINANCING USES (RESERVES) 189,783.00 321,225.00 0.00

ENTERPRISE FUND Revenue Totals: 2,027,683.00 1,886,825.00 1,734,012.17

EXPENDITURES
Account # Account Description 2022-23 Recmnd 2021-22 Budget 2021-22 Actual

DEPARTMENT: SEWER                       
505-4300-511000 SALARIES                                177,836.00 173,701.00 142,748.25
505-4300-512100 GROUP INSURANCE                         67,000.00 62,000.00 60,288.15
505-4300-512200 TAXES: SUTA, FICA, FUTA                 15,500.00 13,889.00 10,715.38
505-4300-512400 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS                12,000.00 11,000.00 14,847.20
505-4300-512700 WORKERS COMP                            10,000.00 9,667.00 3,912.00
505-4300-521200 PROFESSIONAL LEGAL                      3,000.00 3,496.00 1,114.39
505-4300-521201 PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTING                 16,000.00 12,000.00 13,338.66
505-4300-521202 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                100,000.00 51,789.00 106,548.76
505-4300-521203 PROFESSIONAL OTHER                      10,000.00 15,156.00 1,248.00
505-4300-521300 TECHNICAL SERVICES                      15,000.00 14,160.00 12,777.79
505-4300-521315 TECHNICAL SERVICES: ENVIR MGMT          50,000.00 46,393.00 47,243.83
505-4300-522110 GARBAGE SERVICES                        7,500.00 7,500.00 6,250.80
505-4300-522200 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE                   56,000.00 55,837.00 49,247.16
505-4300-523100 INSURANCE OTHER THAN EMPL               0.00 12,500.00 13,220.75
505-4300-523200 COMMUNICATIONS                          7,000.00 6,349.00 7,197.67
505-4300-523215 POSTAGE / MAIL BILLS                    2,900.00 2,873.00 2,398.98
505-4300-523300 ADVERTISING                             350.00 367.00 212.92
505-4300-523400 PRINTING AND BINDING                    1,700.00 1,681.00 977.50
505-4300-523500 TRAVEL                                  1,000.00 1,000.00 364.00
505-4300-523600 DUES & FEES                             4,000.00 4,000.00 4,560.44
505-4300-523700 EDUCATION & TRAINING                    2,000.00 2,000.00 222.50
505-4300-523800 LICENSES                                100.00 100.00 0.00
505-4300-523910 UNIFORMS                       2,500.00 1,500.00 800.18
505-4300-531100 SUPPLIES                                35,000.00 30,772.00 43,226.59
505-4300-531230 ENERGY ELECTRICITY                      135,000.00 134,674.00 98,100.07
505-4300-531240 ENERGY BOTTLED GAS                      1,300.00 1,300.00 358.81
505-4300-531270 ENERGY GASOLINE/DIESEL                  7,000.00 5,115.00 4,610.24
505-4300-531300 FOOD                                    1,000.00 1,000.00 539.09
505-4300-561000 DEPRECIATION                            428,000.00 428,000.00 336,106.90
505-4300-572000 PMTS TO DAWSON 31,206.00 31,206.00 21,957.23
505-4300-582104 INTEREST BOND 2014                      50,000.00 50,000.00 38,534.40
 DEPARTMENT: WATER                       1,249,892.00
505-4400-511000 SALARIES                                177,836.00 173,701.00 142,748.25
505-4400-512100 GROUP INSURANCE                         67,000.00 62,000.00 60,288.16
505-4400-512200 TAXES: SUTA, FICA, FUTA                 15,500.00 13,889.00 10,715.40
505-4400-512400 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS                12,000.00 11,000.00 14,846.99
505-4400-512700 WORKERS COMP                            10,200.00 10,167.00 4,411.76
505-4400-521200 PROFESSIONAL LEGAL                      3,000.00 5,596.00 5,262.09
505-4400-521201 PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTING                 16,000.00 12,000.00 18,338.66
505-4400-521202 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                35,000.00 11,427.00 29,241.68
505-4400-521203 PROFESSIONAL OTHER                      10,000.00 10,600.00 7,432.50
505-4400-521300 TECHNICAL SERVICES                      12,000.00 15,206.00 10,123.48
505-4400-522110           GARBAGE SERVICES                        1,700.00 1,000.00 1,966.80
505-4400-522200 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE                   32,000.00 28,552.00 23,653.91
505-4400-522320 RENTAL EQUIPMENT              1,000.00 1,752.00 1,104.12
505-4400-523100 INSURANCE OTHER THAN EMPLOYEE (GIRMA) 0.00 13,000.00 13,220.75
505-4400-523200 COMMUNICATIONS                          9,000.00 8,358.00 7,435.29
505-4400-523215 POSTAGE / MAIL BILLS                    2,900.00 2,873.00 2,398.98
505-4400-523300 ADVERTISING                             350.00 667.00 262.92
505-4400-523400 PRINTING AND BINDING                    1,700.00 1,581.00 977.50
505-4400-523500 TRAVEL                                  1,000.00 1,000.00 140.00
505-4400-523600 DUES & FEES                             12,000.00 12,000.00 9,372.40
505-4400-523700 EDUCATION & TRAINING                    4,000.00 4,000.00 4,652.50
505-4400-523800 LICENSES                                500.00 500.00 0.00

ENTERPRISE FUND - 505                            

ENTERPRISE FUND - 505                           

Page 7



505-4400-523910 UNIFORMS                     2,500.00 1,500.00 800.19
505-4400-531100 SUPPLIES                                60,000.00 46,023.00 61,514.64
505-4400-531115 SUPPLIES: CHEMICALS             45,000.00 39,994.00 32,573.83
505-4400-531230 ENERGY ELECTRICITY                      22,000.00 19,642.00 18,860.31
505-4400-531240 ENERGY BOTTLED GAS                      950.00 950.00 358.81
505-4400-531270 ENERGY GASOLINE/DIESEL                  7,000.00 5,115.00 4,610.22
505-4400-531300 FOOD                                    1,000.00 1,000.00 539.09
505-4400-531510 WATER PURCHASED FROM EWSA               0.00 0.00 0.00
505-4400-561000 DEPRECIATION                            146,000.00 146,000.00 138,593.26
505-4400-572000 PMTS TO DAWSON 31,205.00 31,205.00 21,957.24
505-4400-582104 INTEREST BOND 2014                      37,450.00 37,450.00 29,209.84

GRAND TOTAL of EXPENDITURES: 2,027,683.00 1,920,773.00 1,721,280.21

ENTERPRISE FUND Revenue Totals: 2,027,683.00
GRAND TOTAL of EXPENDITURES: 2,027,683.00

SEWER 1,249,892.00
WATER 777,791.00

REVENUE                                               ENTERPRISE PROJECTS FUND - 530
Account # Account Description 2022-23 Recmnd 2021-22 Budget 2021-22 Actual

530-0000-344257 SEWER TAPS                              200,000.00 260,000.00 61,000.00
530-0000-344212 WATER TAPS                              200,000.00 225,000.00 43,250.00
530-0000-610000 TRANSFER IN (RESERVES) 10,071,000.00 0.00 0.00

ENTERPRISE PROJECTS FUND 530 Revenue Totals 10,471,000.00 485,000.00 104,250.00

EXPENDITURES                                               ENTERPRISE PROJECTS FUND - 530
Account # Account Description 2022-23 Recmnd 2021-22 Budget 2021-22 Actual

530-4300-541400 CAPITAL OUTLAY - SEWER                  7,587,500.00 150,000.00 18,734.12
530-4400-541400 CAPITAL OUTLAY - WATER                  2,883,500.00 335,000.00 150,424.12

ENTERPRISE PROJECTS FUND 530 Expenditure Totals 10,471,000.00 485,000.00 169,158.24

ENTERPRISE PROJECTS FUND 530 Revenue Totals 10,471,000.00
ENTERPRISE PROJECTS FUND 530 Expenditure Totals 10,471,000.00

REVENUE                                                             GARBAGE FUND - 540
Account # Account Description 2022-23 Recmnd 2021-22 Budget 2021-22 Actual

540-0000-344110 REFUSE COLLECTION CHARGES               225,000.00 203,500.00 219,794.84
540-0000-611000 TRANSFER IN (RESERVES) 5,200.00 4,700.00 0.00

GARBAGE FUND 540 Revenue Totals 230,200.00 208,200.00 219,794.84

EXPENDITURES                                                             GARBAGE FUND - 540
Account # Account Description 2022-23 Recmnd 2021-22 Budget 2021-22 Actual

540-4310-511000 SALARIES                                0.00 0.00 0.00
540-4310-512100 GROUP INSURANCE                         0.00 0.00 0.00
540-4310-512200 TAXES: SUTA, FICA, FUTA                 0.00 0.00 0.00
540-4310-522110 GARBAGE SERVICES                        195,000.00 175,000.00 193,691.60
540-4310-523300 ADVERTISING                             200.00 200.00 0.00
540-4310-531100 SUPPLIES                                35,000.00 33,000.00 0.00
540-4310-574000 BAD DEBT 0.00 0.00 0.00
540-4310-541000 CAPITAL OUTLAY - BUILDING 0.00 0.00 0.00

GARBAGE FUND 540 Expenditure Totals 230,200.00 208,200.00 193,691.60

GARBAGE FUND 540 Revenue Totals 230,200.00
GARBAGE FUND 540 Expenditure Totals 230,200.00

Page 8



REVENUE
Account # Account Description 2020-21 Recmnd 2021-22 Budget 2021-22 Actual

790-0000-321210 REAL ESTATE FEES                        125.00 200.00 175.00
790-0000-349100 CEMETERY LOT SALES                      9,000.00 16,450.00 11,250.00
790-0000-361000 INTEREST INCOME                         100.00 700.00 93.71
790-0000-611000 TRANSFER IN (RESERVES) 109,775.00 1,080.00 0.00

CEMETERY FUND 790 Revenue Totals 119,000.00 18,430.00 11,518.71

EXPENDITURES                                                                      CEMETERY FUND - 790
Account # Account Description 2022-23 Recmnd 2021-22 Budget 2021-22 Actual

790-4950-522200 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE                   12,000.00 11,860.00 4,300.00
790-4950-523600 DUES & FEES                             200.00 200.00 175.00
790-4950-531100 SUPPLIES                                6,800.00 6,800.00 9.99
790-4950-542500 CAPITAL OUTLAY - OTHER             100,000.00 0.00 0.00

CEMETERY FUND 790 Expenditure Totals 119,000.00 18,860.00 4,484.99

CEMETERY FUND 790 Revenue Totals 119,000.00
CEMETERY FUND 790 Expenditure Totals 119,000.00

                                                                     CEMETERY FUND - 790

Page 9



                                           
 

 

SUBJECT:                                 ANX C2200143   _______    
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  06/06/2022       
 
PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: VOTE  

ANX-C2200143:  Stephen Caldwell has petitioned to annex 3.00 acres of TMP 068 053, Located 
at 389 Cleve Wright Rd, with a County Zoning of RA (Residential Agricultural/Residential Exurban) 
to City Zoning RA (Restricted Agricultural District).  Public Hearing Dates:  Planning Commission 
on May 9, 2022, and City Council on May 16, 2022.  City Council for a decision on June 6, 2022. 

 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
• City Council approved open annexation period on 12.20.2021 through 04.30.2022 for 

unincorporated island properties. 

• Applicant is requesting to annex 3 acres; TMP 068 053.  

• Existing County RA zoning to proposed City RA zoning. 

• Dawson County BOC heard request on 04.07.2022 with no objection and did not take a vote 

on the request. 

• Planning Commission approved annexation request without conditions on 05.09.2022. 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS: No action required 
 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning_____________________________________________  
 
REQUESTED BY: David Picklesimer_ ____________________________________________ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #  9 
 























                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:           RESOLUTION #R2022-05: GEORGIA STATE PATROL POST #37   

   
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  06/06/2022   
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other ________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
   TO REQUEST APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION TO PURCHASE SPECIALTY EQUIPMENT FOR 

GEORGIA STATE PATROL OFFICERS AT POST #37 TOTALLING $1,364.00 
 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• SPECIAL EQUIPMENT HAS BEEN PROVIDED FOR THE LAST THREE CONSECUTIVE YEARS  
• PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT TO BE PAID FROM FY2022 GENERAL FUND       ANNUAL 

BUDGET  
• EQUIPMENT INCLUDES (15) TACTICAL FLASHLIGHTS AND CHARGABLE BATTERIES 

       
 
 

     OPTIONS: 
      
    APPROVE, AMEND, DENY OR TABLE 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
   
 
 

 
 
 

 
     REQUESTED BY: Bob Bolz, City Manager ____________ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #    10     
 

 

 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

RESOLUTION R2022-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF DAWSONVILLE REGARDING  
GEORGIA STATE PATROL POST #37  

 
WHEREAS, the Georgia State Patrol, a state agency, provides public health, safety, 
and welfare services within the corporate limits of the City of Dawsonville; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in order to effectively carry out their duties, obligations, and services, the 
Georgia State Patrol officers require the use of properly maintained specialty 
equipment, and,  
 
WHEREAS, many Georgia State Patrol officers that service the City of Dawsonville 
have resorted to expending personal funds to purchase said specialty equipment; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Dawsonville, Georgia, are 
charged with the protection and maintenance of the public health, safety, and welfare of 
those within the corporate limits of the City of Dawsonville; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the services rendered by the Georgia State Patrol are a substantial benefit 
to the City of Dawsonville; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council wish to assist officers and the Georgia State 
Patrol in effectively carrying out their duties to provide for the public health, safety, and 
welfare of the citizens of the City of Dawsonville.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing authority of the City of 
Dawsonville, Georgia, that the City of Dawsonville shall provide fifteen (15) Fenix model 
TK16V2.0 handheld tactical flashlights and fifteen (15) USB-C chargeable 21700 
batteries for a total cost (including shipping and handling) of One Thousand Three 
Hundred and Sixty Four dollars ($1,364.00) to the Georgia State Patrol and its officers 
that service the corporate limits of the City of Dawsonville, in recognition of the 
substantial benefit that said officers provide to the Citizens of the City of Dawsonville, 
and in an effort to assist said officers in effectively carrying out their duties in providing 
for the public health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of the City of Dawsonville.  
 
RESOLVED this 6th day of June 2022. 

 
MAYOR AND DAWSONVILLE CITY  

 COUNCIL 
 
 

By:        
       Mike Eason, Mayor 
 
 
 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
       
Caleb Phillips, Councilmember Post 1 

 
             
             
       William Illg, Councilmember Post 2 
 
             
             
       John Walden, Councilmember Post 3 
 
 
             
       Mark French, Councilmember Post 4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED TO BY: 
 
 
       
Beverly A. Banister, City Clerk   

 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   FIFTY-FIFTH ANNUAL MOUNTAIN MOONSHINE FESTIVAL  

   
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  06/06/2022    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
 

    TO CONSIDER REQUEST OF ROAD CLOSURE FOR THE 55TH ANNUAL MOUNTAIN MOONSHINE 
FESTIVAL 

 
 OCTOBER 21 – 23, 2022 
 
 
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 
    KARE FOR KIDS REPRESENTATIVE WILL BE PRESENT FOR QUESTIONS 
 

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 
 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Bob Bolz, City Manager_____ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   11     
 

 

 



































                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   DAWSONVILLE MOONSHINE DISTILLERY: REQUEST TO TERMINATE LEASE  

   
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  06/06/2022    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
 

    TO CONSIDER REQUEST FROM CHERYL WOOD, OWNER OF DAWSONVILLE MOONSHINE 
DISTILLERY, TO TERMINATE HER LEASE 

 
 
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 
    
 

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 
 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Bob Bolz, City Manager_____ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   12     
 

 

 



From: Cheryl Wood
To: Mike Eason; Caleb Phillips; Mark French; John Walden; William Illg; ktallant@mhtlegal.com; Bob Bolz; Beverly

Banister
Subject: Distillery Lease /Sell
Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 6:48:42 PM

To All, 
   As most of you probably know I am selling my business. I spoke with Caleb about the future
owners taking over the lease and how to proceed with this. Caleb suggested it might be best to
get this on the agenda for June 6 and discuss having mine terminated and the new owners
begin theirs since the Free Spirits Distillery, LLC doesn't go with the sale although the dba
Dawsonville Moonshine Distillery will . 
Please put this on your June 6 agenda .
Thank you,

Cheryl Wood 
Dawsonville Moonshine Distillery 
7704011211

mailto:cherylwood1@yahoo.com
mailto:mike.eason@dawsonville-ga.gov
mailto:cphillips@dawsonville-ga.gov
mailto:mark.french@dawsonville-ga.gov
mailto:john.walden@dawsonville-ga.gov
mailto:william.illg@dawsonville-ga.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3eb9ccc1d6474f13aea6a11eb8018bad-Guest_9805f
mailto:citymanager@dawsonville-ga.gov
mailto:clerk@dawsonville-ga.gov
mailto:clerk@dawsonville-ga.gov




















A 2A

Ar

R

G

l- 9


	1. 06.06.2022 AGENDA City Council Regular Meeting 
	7. Executive Summary For Agenda Items CONSENT AGENDA
	7a. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items MINUTES
	7a. 2 05.16.2022 MINUTES City Council Regular Meeting.draft
	7b. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
	7b. 2 City-Chamber Funding Agreement 2022-2023
	7c. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items INDIGO AGREEMENT
	7c. 2 EV AGREEMENT
	ev schedules.pdf
	SSCHEDULE 5 - Installation Date Acknowledgment Certificate.pdf
	SCHEDULE 4 - CITY OF DAWSONVILLE.pdf
	SCHEDULE 3 - DESIGNATED AREA.pdf
	Site Overview: Main St. Park
	Proposed Installation

	SCHEDULE 2 - PROPERTY ADDRESS.pdf
	SCHEDULE 1 - PRODUCT.pdf


	8. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items PROPOSED BUDGET
	8. 2 Budget2022-2023 Master.draft
	BUDGET FY 2022-23

	9. 1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AGENDA ANX-C2200143
	9. 2 CALDWELL
	10. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items GSP RESOLUTION
	10. 2 Resolution R2021-05_GSP Post 37 Resolution 2022
	11. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items FESTIVAL
	11. 2 MOONSHINE FESTIVAL_Redacted
	11. 2 MOONSHINE FESTIVAL_Redacted.pdf
	MOONSHINE FESTIVAL PARADE ROUTE.pdf

	12. 1 Distillery Lease _Sell
	12. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items FESTIVAL
	12. 2 2022 Dawsonville Moonshine Distillery Lease



